

Township of Logan

125 Main Street
P.O. Box 314
Bridgeport, NJ 08014-0314



856-467-3424
Fax: 856-467-1061

April 23, 2024

Maddie Baisley

VIA: Email: opra+request-42514-bf721a7@requests.opramachine.com

RE: OPRA #84-2024
Bid tabulations for Sharptown Road NJDOT Design Phase 1

Dear Ms. Baisley,

As the Official Records Custodian for Logan Township, I received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on April 22, 2024. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is May 1, 2024. This response to your request is being provided to you on the first (1st) business day after the Township's Records Custodian's receipt of said request.

The following record is provided in its entirety and responsive to your request:

Bid tabulations, 4 pages

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the (7) business days required by law, you have a right to challenge the decision by Logan Township to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with the Government Records Counsel (GRC) by completing the Denial of Access Complaint Form. You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc.

Sincerely,

Ashley Garozzo, RMC, CMR
Municipal Clerk
Records Custodian

Ashley Garozzo

#84-2024

From: Maddie Baisley <opra+request-42514-bf7212a7@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Ashley Garozzo
Subject: [External] Internal review of OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Sharptown Road NJDOT Design Phase 1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashley Garozzo,

Please provide an update regarding this request? It would be preferable if you could include the bid tabulation in PDF format, featuring unit prices per item from each bidder along with the list of items.

I'm eagerly anticipating your prompt response. Thank you!

Yours sincerely,

Maddie Baisley

-----Original Message-----

Ms. Baisley,

As stated in the email sent to you, this is the only information we have so far on this bid opening. In your request, you requested a document that the Engineer typically creates which our office has not received from our Engineer yet. This project has not been awarded yet.

You may submit another request at a later time if you'd like, but as of right now, we still do not have the information you requested.

Thank you,

Ashley Garozzo, Deputy Clerk
Logan Township
125 Main Street-PO Box 314
Bridgeport, NJ 08014
856-467-3424 x 2
856-467-1061 Fax

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
opra+request-42514-bf7212a7@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/bid_tabulation_results_for_sharp

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
